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Via Electronic Filing and UPS Next-Day Air 

Mr. Scott S. Harris, Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N. E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Timbs, et al., v. Indiana, No. 17-1091 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

I am counsel of record for Petitioners Tyson Timbs and a 2012 Land Rover 
LR2 in the above-captioned case. 

The Court granted our petition for a writ of certiorari on June 18, 2018. 
Accordingly, Petitioners' brief on the merits and the joint appendix are due on 
August 2, 2018. Argument in this case will not take place before October 2018. 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Petitioners request a 33-day extension of time in 
which to file their merits brief and the joint appendix, making Petitioners' merits 
brief and the appendix due no later than Tuesday, September 4, 2018. (Subject to 
the Court's approval, this extension would make Respondent's brief due Thursday, 
October 4, 2018, and Petitioners' reply brief due Monday, November 5, 2018.) 
Petitioners' requested extension would allow counsel to complete several other 
pressing litigation projects while the Court is in recess, and it would provide them 
with the time necessary to fully research and brief the historical materials bearing 
on the question presented. 

Counsel for Respondent does not oppose the requested extension. 

Respectfully, 
\,,\~'-

~~~j} J&>t1ot 
Wesley P . Hottot 
Counsel for Petitioners 

ARLINGTON AUSTIN SEATTLE CHICAGO MI AM I M I N N E A P O I, I S TEMPE 

600 University Street, Suite 1730 Seattle, WA 98101 (206) 957-1300 (206) 957-1301 Fax 
general@ij,org www,ij ,org/washington 



Mr. Scott S. Harris 
June 26, 2018 
Page 2 

cc: Thomas M. Fisher, Solicitor General for the State of Indiana 
Office of Attorney General Curtis Hill 
302 West Washington Street 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
Phone: (317) 232-6255 
Email: Tom.Fisher@atg.in.gov 
Counsel for Respondent 

(Via U.S. First Class Mail and Electronic Mail) 




